From:

To: gld@un.org <gld@un.org=

Cc: offispmo@gov.in <offispmo@gov.in>

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019, 03:14:32 PM GMT+5:30
Subject: Fw: Extraterritorial Intelligentsia

Please find the scanned and signed letter in attached file. Thank you.
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18™ Sept, 2019

Concerned Legal Official
General Legal Division
United Nations Head Quarter
405 East 42nd Street

New York NY 10017 U.5.A.

Interim Public Announcement From UMN-Chief
Dear Sir,

Ref. as per requirement, | sent email to your email ID addressed to Chief of UN Administration dated
16" August 2019. Deadlocks in UN Charter Articles #.. is exclusive jurisdiction of UN to fix it. So far, | did
not get any intimation for the next step through relevant Member State Nation India Mr. Narendra Modi
The Prime Minister of India Office in New Delhi, India. Unlimited follow up Phone calls and personal
visits were never responded by concerned officials in Prime Minister Office.

Bottom-line issue : UN Administration of its statutes/laws ( Terrestrial Laws) are lawfully enforcing
public to Violate Laws of Medical Sciences ( Extra Terrestrial laws) and destroying Million year property
the Human from its Grass root level . »

In absence of any interaction in person with this Medical Doctor either directly with UN Official/member
state or indirectly with people on— only UN provided Global platform---—-serious Destruction of Human
Generations will continue forever — because-- this is what both institutions signatories -The United
Nations and its 193 Member State Nations highest Political Leaders, are duty bound to continue as it
is—in accordance to their Agreed and Signed UN Charter—the UN Foundational Legal Document in Year

1845 link https://www.un.org/en/sections/un-charter/un-charter-full-text/

Because of Deadlocks in UN Charter , lawfully enforced by man made UN Laws [ Terrestrial Laws}—
Public is lawfully violating these Laws of extremely powerful Extra Terrestrial Administration through
seven levels of Very High profile businesses across the Globe—targeted to destroy Mankind from grass
root —uncontroliable. Only option to safeguard Mankind is Interim Remedy to fix Deadlocks.

Innocent People across the world are ignorant about this fact that they are paying their hard earned
Dollar amount in form of various Tax money to get themselves and their own generations being
seriously damaged for many decades. This cycle is set on automatic mode to be continued forever—
until Human Species is vanished like Dinosaur, very Soon. Its beyond Human imagination and super
computer to calculate Damages caused to Mankind even for a single passing day. Ignorance is Evil.

I am the solo Competent Authority to prove it with Live Demonstration, legitimate proofs of very very
severe Crimes etc. and very very severe Justice—known as Jersey Justice. Pioneering contribution is
made by an individual Scientist alone and for legal reasons in this case no one can support / comment /
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raise issue / provide Remedy unless and until UN provides the Global platform. Essential information is
presented on website: www.legalmandate.com

edical . al on: Unguestionable Proof-— each one of us being
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pregnancy and giving birth to her baby for next Human generations. This process of Human
Reproduction involves laws of Medical Sciences such as Anatomy, Physiology etc. (Extra terrestrial laws
and its Administration of Million Year Institution). The perfect Administration of these laws that governs
three trillion cells of each human body is not Human Intelligence because we Human did not make these
laws. Its source may be from another planet that are very advanced than Human /Alien/ God/ Super
Power..keep guessing— that are experimenting on us.

For Above reasons, each one of us, Human individual living on Earth is equally accountable to join
together to set right, unforgivable Human mistake of Deadly Killer UN laws, in Proper Legal Manner.

Relevant to Deadlocks, UN officials alone are accountable to take First initiation step for having
exciusive jurisdiction ---to enable each one of us across the world, from their respective position of High
and Low--participate on Global platform (may be world TV Channel to begin with}-—to Thankfully honor
Administration of Extraterrestrial Intelligentsia that made each Human body to exists on Earth—get
implement the Remedy that comply its Laws and Advance Peaceful Human Civilization with Unique
Education -a Preventive Remedy, in Proper Legal manner,

UN Officials, Please figure out the way to fix Deadiocks and enable Public to participate in the movement
for Freedom of entire Humankind from Slavery, lawfully enforced by UN Deadlocks. Interim urgency is
the best option for UN Chief to compensate Public for serious Damages caused by UN constituted Laws
to avoid putting more burdens on Public. Law is equal for one and all and Fine of Dollar amount for
delay of each day will continue to multiply to be paid by UN too.

We, all people on Earth, are waiting for UN officials to make Public Announcement for their steps to
protect Human Generations from their own constituted UN Laws and Advance Peaceful Human
Civilization, Right now, in accordance to their own UN mission.

Please feel Free to contact me on my mobile R A .
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Sincerely



